Lecture 3
Getting Started
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Entering into tender business can be exciting as well as challenging. If you familiarize yourself with the tendering procedures and do your homework before participating in tenders you will feel much more confident.
Try to answer the following questions before considering starting the tender business. It will help you a lot to understand your own point of view about starting tender business.

Why Tender Business
Why do you want to start tender business?
Is it a business that you want to build up and run?
Is it your side business?

 What's in it for you?
How many people does it require? Who?
Requirements
What equipment do I need?
What equipment is needed? i.e. Computer, Type Writer?
What space do I need to work out of? An office ? A room? Transport?
Do I have it now? Do I need to buy it? Could I hire or lease it? Could I borrow it? Is it essential or just desirable?
What quality do I need? Questions of quality come in here sometimes cheap is tempting, but not good in the long term.
How long does it last? 1 year, 5years?
Is leasing better because you can upgrade? And it's fully tax deductible.
If a bit of equipment is only used occasionally, buy or hire?
What are the tax implications/costs?
What impact will the general sales tax have?

What consumables do I need?
This relates to the materials that are used up on daily basis. Possible questions are:
What consumables are needed?
How do I buy it? How much does it cost?
Where can I buy it? what suppliers are there? Wholesale? Retail?
How long does it last? How does it need to be stored?
What are the tax implications/costs?
What impact will the General Sales Tax have? What staff do I need?
This relates to the staff requirements for tender business.
What staff is needed?
How many people do I need?

Who will do what work? Where do I get the people from? Do I know people I can use?
Who will handle and manage finances and money? What other costs are there?
What equipment needs servicing?
How much travel is involved? How much will this cost?
What banking and government costs are there?

How long will it take to set up the tender business?
How long does it take to set up the tender business?
How long tendering process does takes?
How soon before the money comes rolling in?

Is it worth doing the tender business?
How much would I make?
Is it a large proportion of my income?
Do I have to pay tax? What could happen if I don't? Does it depend on who I'm working for? How much does tax add up to?
What is the tax payable on different levels of tendering process?
What records do I have to keep?
What banking needs do I have to keep?
Do I need an accountant/bookkeeper?
How long will it take me/the bookkeeper?
Will the outgoing costs leave much of a profit?
What would that mean in profits per month? 


The Check List
If you are facing any difficulty in answering these questions it may be appropriate to tick some of the check lists given in the following pages which will help you a great deal to reach the final conclusion of entering into the tender business. The more YES you tick, the more you are prepared for tender business [image: ]
Office Requirements
Please tick the appropriate column
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Capability as Manufacture
Please tick the appropriate column
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Documents Required
Please tick the appropriate column
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Staff Requirements
Please tick the appropriate column
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Information Resource Requirements
Please tick the appropriate column
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Credibility Requirements
Please tick the appropriate column
[image: ]
























































[image: ]
[image: ]
[image: ]

[image: ]
[image: ]

[image: ]


1 | Page

image4.jpeg
Capability to produce Goods
as per Specification

Yes

No

Technically
Qualified Staff

Sufficient
Man Power

After Sale
Service

Spare Parts
Provision

Proper Workshop
Facility

Agency Agreement in case
of Foreign Manufacturers

Previous Experience of
Supplying Similar Stores

In Time Delivery

Fulfil Legal
Requirements
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National
Identity Card

Yes

Income Tax Registration
Certificate

Sales Tax
Registration Certificate

Bank Certificate in case
of Sole Proprietorship

Copy of Memorandum of Articles
or Partnership Deed

Registration as Approved Supplier
with any Government Department

Registration with
Chamber of Commerce

Registered under Factory Act
(In case of manufacturers)

Agency Agreement with Foreign Principals
in C& F and F.O.B based tenders

Import Licence
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Yes

Tender Manager
(With Previous Experience)

Production Personnel

Finance Personnel

Legal Personnel

Commercial Personnel

Sales Personnel

Computer Operator

or Typist

Co-ordinator

Transport for Staff

Commission/Insentives
on completion of Contract





image7.jpeg
Tender Service
for Tender Information

Yes

No

Yellow Pages
of Pakistan

Government Purchase
Manual

Price Catalogs

Product Literature
Brochures

Web Sites Address of Government
Departments

Product Samples

Letter Head and
Visiting Cards

Participation in
Product Exhibitions

Product Advertisements &
Publications
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Bank Statements

Yes

Sound Financial Background

Previous Experience

ISO Certification

Insurance of Goods/Services

Guarantees/Product Warrantees

Certificate from Previous
Clients

Co-operative Attitude

After Sales Service
/Spare Parts

Workshop Facilities
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Suitable Office
Premises

Proper Postal
Address

Prominently
Displayed Sign Board

Telephone
Connection

Fax, E-mail
Facility

Computer with Printer
or Type Writer

Internet
Connection

Your Web
Site

Proper Transport
Facility

Meeting Room
Facilities

Yes





